NEW MEXICO
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

Hazardous Waste Bureau
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1

Michelle Lujan Grisham Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6313 James C. Kenney
Govarnor * Phone (505} 476-6000  Fax {505) 476-6030 Cabinat Secretary
Howie (., Morales WWW.ENV.NM.Eov Jennifer 4. Pruett
Lt. Governor Daputy Secretary
CERTIFIED MAIL -~ RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED ESHID-603605

November 2, 2020

Michael Weis, Manager Jennifer Payne, Division Leader
National Nuclear Security Administration Env. Protection and Compliance Division
Los Alamos Field Office Los Alamos National Laboratory

3747 West Jemez Road, A 316 P.O. Box 1663, MS-K491

Los Alamos, NM 87544 Los Alamos, NM 87545

RE:  APPROVAL AND INCORPORATION INTO RCRA PERMIT
TWO CLASS 1 PERMIT MODIFICATION NOTIFICATIONS TO PERMIT PARTS 1-11, AND
ATTACHMENT D
LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL LABORATCORY
EPA ID#NMO0830010515
HWB8-LANL-20-055 & HWB-LANL-20-058

Dear Mr. Weis and Ms. Payne:

The New Mexico Environment Department {NMED} has reviewed the following two

* notifications of Class 1 Permit Modification submitted by the United States Department of
Energy (DOE) and the Triad National Security, LLC. {Triad) {collectively the Permittees). The two
Notifications of a Class 1 Permit Modification are listed below:

e Notification of a Class 1 Permit Modification to the Los Alamos National Laboratory
Hazardous Waste Facility Permit dated and received on September 18, 2020 and
referenced by EPC-D0O-20-276/LA-UR-20-26414. This notification updates names of
newspapers listed in Permit Section 1.10 (10) Information Repository.

¢ Notification of a Class 1 Permit Modification to the Los Alamos National Laboratory
Hazardous Waste Facility Permit dated and received September 28, 2020 and
referenced by EPC-D0O-20-294/LA-UR-20-27238. This notification updates the
Attachment D, Contingency Plan, updating the name of the notification system, and the
contact information of an emergency contact.
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NMED has reviewed the two notifications and incorporated them into the hazardous waste
permit. The modified Permit is available on the NMED’s Hazardous Waste Bureau website at:
https://www.env.nm.gov/hazardous-waste/lanl-permit/

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Siona Briley of my staff at (505)
476-6049.

/~ \Sincerely,
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Mevin Pierard
Chief

v Hazardous Waste Bureau
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N. Dhawan, NMED HWB
S. Briley, NMED HWB
M. Schatz, NMED HWB
L. King, US EPA Region 6
K. Armijo, NA-LA
A. Duran, EM-LA
E. Torres, Triad
P. Padilla, Triad
E. Day, N3B
P. Maestas, N3B
W. Alexander, N3B
adesh-records@lanl.gov
locatesteam@|lanl.gov
epccorrespondence@lanl.gov
emla.docs@em.doe.gov

File; 2020 LANL Permit, Approval, Class 1 PMN to Incorporate Permit Part 1.10 and
Attachment D, Contingency Plan Updates
LANL-20-055 & LANL-20-058
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From: Martinez, Cynthia, NMENV

To: Weis, Michael Joseph; Payne, Jen
Cc: Pierard, Kevin, NMENV; Dhawan, Neelam, NMENV; Briley, Siona, NMENV; Schatz, Mitchell, NMENV;

"king.laurie@epa.gov"; karen.armijo@nnsa.doe.gov; aduran@doeal.gov; Torres, Enrigue; Padilla, Patrick L;
Emily.Day@em-la.doe.gov; Pamela T. Maestas; William Alexander; adesh-records@Ilanl.gov; locatesteam; epc-
correspondence@lanl.gov; emla.docs@em.doe.gov

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Letter to Mr. Weis and Ms. Payne
Date: Monday, November 2, 2020 12:26:15 PM
Attachments: LANL 2020- Approval Class 1 PMNs Att D and Parts 1-11 LANL-20-055 & LANL-20-058.pdf

Good Afternoon,
Please see attachment.

Cynthia Martinez

New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Bldg.1
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6313
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NEW MEXICO
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

Hazardous Waste Bureau
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1

Michelle Lujan Grisham Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6313 James C. Kenney
Govarnor " Phone (505) 476-6000 Fax {505) 476-6030 Cabinat Secretary
Howie (., Morales WWW.ENV.NM.Eov Jennifer ). Pruett

Lt. Governor Deputy Secretary

CeRTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

November 2, 2020

Michael Weis, Manager Jennifer Payne, Division Leader
National Nuclear Security Administration Env. Protection and Compliance Division
Los Alamos Field Office Los Alamos National Laboratory

3747 West Jemez Road, A 316 P.O. Box 1663, MS-K491

Los Alamos, NM 87544 Los Alamos, NM 87545

RE:  APPROVAL AND INCORPORATION INTO RCRA PERMIT
TWO CLASS 1 PERMIT MODIFICATION NOTIFICATIONS TO PERMIT PARTS 1-11, AND
ATTACHMENT D
LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL LABORATCORY
EPA ID#NMO0830010515
HW8-LANL-20-055 & HWB-LANL-20-058

Dear Mr. Weis and Ms. Payne:

The New Mexico Environment Department {NMED} has reviewed the following two
notifications of Class 1 Permit Modification submitted by the United States Department of
Energy (DOE} and the Triad National Security, LLC. (Triad) {collectively the Permittees). The two
Notifications of a Class 1 Permit Modification are listed below:

e Notification of a Class 1 Permit Modification to the Los Alamos National Laboratory
Hazardous Waste Facility Permit dated and received on September 18, 2020 and
referenced by EPC-D0O-20-276/LA-UR-20-26414. This notification updates names of
newspapers listed in Permit Section 1.10 (10) Information Repository.

¢ Notification of a Class 1 Permit Modification to the Los Alamos National Laboratory
Hazardous Waste Facility Permit dated and received September 28, 2020 and
referenced by EPC-D0O-20-294/LA-UR-20-27238. This notification updates the
Attachment D, Contingency Plan, updating the name of the notification system, and the
contact information of an emergency contact.
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Mr. Weis and Ms. Payne
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November 2, 2020

NMED has reviewed the two notifications and incorporated them into the hazardous waste
permit. The modified Permit is available on the NMED’s Hazardous Waste Bureau website at:
https://www.env.nm.gov/hazardous-waste/lanl-permit/

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Siona Briley of my staff at (505)
476-6049.

/~ \Sincerely,

\ 5

Dl | 101 4

Kevin Pierard
Chief
Hazardous Waste Bureau

cc:
N. Dhawan, NMED HWB
S. Briley, NMED HWB
M. Schatz, NMED HWB
L. King, US EPA Region 6
K. Armijo, NA-LA
A. Duran, EM-LA
E. Torres, Triad
P. Padilla, Triad
E. Day, N3B
P. Maestas, N3B
W. Alexander, N3B
adesh-records@lanl.gov
locatesteam@lanl.gov
epccorrespondence@lanl.gov
emla.docs@em.doe.gov

File: 2020 LANL Permit, Approval, Class 1 PMN to Incorporate Permit Part 1.10 and
Attachment D, Contingency Plan Updates
LANL-20-055 & LANL-20-058








